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Health Impact Assessment Resources for Practitioners in the United States 

 

International Websites 

 HIA Community Wiki  

 World Health Organization – Health Impact Assessment Website 

 Health Impact Assessment Gateway (UK)   

 

U.S. Government Websites 

 National Association of City and County Health Officials (USA)  

 Centers for Disease Control and Prevention 

 San Francisco Department of Public Health 

 Healthy Development Measurement Tool 

 

University HIA Education, Research and Practice Programs  

 University of California Los Angeles, HIA Project (Los Angeles, USA)  

 University of California at Berkeley, Health Impact Group and Health Impact Assessment Course, 
School of Public Health, (Berkeley, California, USA)  

 Design for Health (University of Minnesota and University of Colorado) 

 HIA Connect – University of New South Wales 

 

Private North American HIA Practitioners 

 Human Impact Partners 

 Habitat Health Impact Assessment Corp 

 

HIA Texts and Reviews 
 Lock K. 2000. Health Impact Assessment.  British Medical Journal.  320;1395‐1398. 
 Becker HA and Vanclay F. 2003. The International Handbook of Social Impact Assessment: Conceptual 

and Methodological Advances.  Cheltenham, UK: Edward Elgar. 
 Burdge RJ. 1998. A Conceptual Approach to Social Impact Assessment. Social Middleton: Ecology 

Press. 
 Kemm JR, Parry J, Palmer S. 2004. Health Impact Assessment: Concepts, Theory, Techniques, and 

Applications.  USA: Oxford University Press.  
 Dannenberg AL, Bhatia R, Cole BL, et al. 2006. Growing the Field of Health Impact Assessment in the 

United States:  An Agenda for Research and Practice. American Journal of Public Health. 96:262‐270. 
 Dannenberg A, Bhatia R, Cole B, Heaton S, Feldman J, Rutt C. 2008. Use of Health Impact Assessment 

in the United States: 27 Case Studies, 1999‐2007.  American Journal of Preventive Medicine. 34:241‐
256. 

 Cole B, Fielding J. 2007. Health Impact Assessment: A Tool to Help Policy Makers Understand Health 
Beyond Health Care.  Annual Reviews of Public Health. 28:393‐412. 

 

http://www.healthimpactassessment.info/
http://www.who.int/hia/en/
http://www.apho.org.uk/default.aspx?QN=P_HIA
http://www.naccho.org/topics/hpdp/land_use_planning/LUP_Tools_Links_to_HIA.cfm
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyplaces/hia.htm
http://www.cdc.gov/healthyplaces/hia.htm
http://www.sfphes.org/
http://www.thehdmt.org/
http://www.ph.ucla.edu/hs/health-impact
http://sites.google.com/site/ucbhia/
http://sites.google.com/site/ucbhia/
http://sites.google.com/site/ucbhia/
http://www.hiaconnect.edu.au/
http://www.humanimpact.org/
http://www.habitatcorp.com/
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Published Guidance For Health and Social Impact Assessment  

 EnHealth. 2001.  Health Impact Assessment Guidelines. Canberra: Commonwealth Department of 
Health and Aged Care.  Available at:  
www.dhs.vic.gov.au/nphp/enhealth/council/pubs/pdf/hia_guidelines.pdf  

 Human Impact Partners. 2008. Health Impact Assessment Toolkit.   Available at: 
http://www.humanimpact.org 

 International Finance Corporation. 2008. Introduction to Health Impact Assessment (Draft). Available 
at: http://www.ifc.org/ifcext/sustainability.nsf/Content/PublicComment_HealthImpactAssessment 

 Guidelines and Principles for Social Impact Assessment.  Washington:  US Department of Commerce; 
1994 

 Community Impact Assessment: A Quick Reference for Transportation. United States Department of 
Transportation.  Available at: http://www.ciatrans.net/ 

 California Department of Transportation. 1997. Community Impact Assessment.  Cal Trans 
Environmental Handbook. Vol 4.  Available at: http://www.dot.ca.gov/ser/envhand.htm 

 Environmental Justice: Guidance under the National Environmental Health Policy Act. Washington, 
DC.: President’s Council on Environmental Quality 1997. 

 
 
HIA Process, Standards, and Steps 

 Quigley R et al. Health Impact Assessment International Best Practice Principles.  International 
Association for Impact Assessment. Available at; 
http://www.iaia.org/Non_Members/Pubs_Ref_Material/SP5.pdf 

 Mindell J et al.  A guide to reviewing published evidence for HIA. London: London Health Observatory, 
2006.  

 Veerman JL Mackenbach JP, Barendregt JJ. 2007. Validity of predictions in health impact assessment. 
J. Epidemiology Community Health. 61:363‐366. 

 
HIA Screening 
• SFDPH Screening Checklist.  

• Taylor L, Gowman N, Quigley R.  Deciding if a Health Impact Assessment Is Required (Screening for 

HIA).  NHS Health Development Agency, 2003.   

• Health Impact Assessment: A Screening Tool for the Greater London Authority. 

www.londonshealth.gov.uk 

• Swedish Local Authorities; The Health Question Tool. www.lf.se/hkb.engelskversion/instruments.htm 

 
 
Evidence on Social and Environmental Determinants of Health 
 Wilkinson R and Marmot M. 2003. Social Determinants of Health: The Solid Facts (2nd ed). 

Copenhagen: World Health Organization, Regional Office for Europe. 
 Ewing R, Frank L, Kreutzer R.  2006.  Understanding the Relationship between Public Health and the 

Built Environment: A Report to the LEED‐ND Core Committee.  Available at:  
http://www.usgbc.org/ShowFile.aspx?DocumentID=1736  

 Flournoy R and Yen I 2004. The Influence of Community Factors on Health:  An Annotated 
Bibliography.  Oakland: PolicyLink. Available at:  http://www.policylink.org/CHB/ 

http://www.dhs.vic.gov.au/nphp/enhealth/council/pubs/pdf/hia_guidelines.pdf
http://www.humanimpact.org/
http://www.ifc.org/ifcext/sustainability.nsf/Content/PublicComment_HealthImpactAssessment
http://www.st.nmfs.noaa.gov/tm/spo/spo16.pdf
http://www.ciatrans.net/
http://www.dot.ca.gov/ser/envhand.htm
http://www.lm.doe.gov/env_justice/pdf/justice.pdf
http://www.iaia.org/Non_Members/Pubs_Ref_Material/SP5.pdf
http://www.iaia.org/Non_Members/Pubs_Ref_Material/Screening%20for%20HIA%20pdf.pdf
http://www.londonshealth.gov.uk/
http://www.lf.se/hkb.engelskversion/instruments.htm
http://www.usgbc.org/ShowFile.aspx?DocumentID=1736
http://www.policylink.org/CHB/
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 Kawachi I, Berkman LF. 2003. Neighborhoods and Health. New York: Oxford University Press. 
 US Environmental Protection Agency. 2001. Our Built and Natural Environments. Washington DC.  

Available at:  www.epa.gov/dced/pdf/built.pdf  
 

Health, Social, Economic, and Environmental Indicators 

• Healthy People 2010 Leading Health Indicators. http://www.healthypeople.gov/lhi/ 

• National Center for Health Statistics. http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

• WHO Statistical Information System. http://www.who.int/whosis/en/ 

• Bureau of the Census. http://www.census.gov/ 

• Bureau of Labor Statistics. http://www.bls.gov/ 

• Healthy Development Measurement Tool Available at www.thehdmt.org 

• USEPA environmental indicators gateway. http://www.epa.gov/indicators/ 

 
Spatial Assessment Tools for Community Health  
 San Francisco Department of Public Health. 2008. Healthy Development Measurement Tool. Available 

at: www.thehdmt.org 
 San Francisco Department of Public Health. 2008.  Pedestrian Environmental Quality Index. Available 

at: www.sfphes.org 
 
Quantitative Assessment of Health Impacts  
 Wier M, Weintraub J, Humphreys E, Seto E, Bhatia R. 2008. An area‐level model of vehicle‐pedestrian 

injury collisions with implications for land use and transportation planning.  
 Seto EY, Holt A, Rivard T, Bhatia R. 2007. Spatial distribution of traffic induced noise exposures in a US 

city: an analytic tool for assessing the health impacts of urban planning decisions. International 
Journal of Health Geographics. 6:24. 

 Bhatia R, Rivard T. 2008. Assessment and Mitigation of Air Pollutant Health Effects from Intra‐urban 
Roadways: Guidance for Land Use Planning and Environmental Review.  San Francisco, CA: San 
Francisco Department of Public Health. 

 Katz M, Bhatia R. 2001. Estimation of health benefits accruing from a Living Wage Ordinance. 
American Journal of Public Health. 91:1398‐1402. 

 Cole BL, Shimkhada R, Morgenstern H, Kominski G, Fielding JE, Wu S.  2005.  The projected health 
impact of the Los Angeles City Living Wage Ordinance.  Journal of Epidemiology and Community 
Health.  59:645‐650. 

 
Integrating HIA within EIA 
 Arquiaga MC, Canter, L.W., Nelson, D.I.  Integration of Health Impact Considerations in Environmental 

Impact Studies.  Impact Assessment. 1994;12(2): 175‐197. 
 Bass R. 1998. Evaluating Environmental Justice under the National Environmental Policy Act. 

Environmental Impact Assessment Review. 18:83‐92. 
 Bhatia R, Wernham A. 2008. Integrating Human Health into Environmental Impact Assessment:  An 

Unrealized Opportunity for Environmental Health and Justice. Environmental Health Perspectives. 
 Bhatia R. 2007. Protecting Health with Environmental Impact Assessment: A Case Study of San 

Francisco Land Use Decision‐Making. American Journal of Public Health. 97:406‐413. 
 Council on Environmental Quality. 1997. The National Environmental Health Policy Act:  A Study of its 

Effectiveness after Twenty Five Years. Washington, DC: President’s Council on Environmental Quality. 
Available at: http://ceq.hss.doe.gov/nepa/nepa25fn.pdf     

 Davies K, Sadler B.  Environmental Assessment and human health: perspectives, approaches, and 
future directions. Ottawa: Health Canada; 1997.  

http://www.epa.gov/dced/pdf/built.pdf
http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/
http://www.bls.gov/
http://www.thehdmt.org/
http://www.epa.gov/indicators/
http://www.thehdmt.org/
http://www.sfphes.org/
http://ceq.hss.doe.gov/nepa/nepa25fn.pdf
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 Karkkainen BC. Towards a Smarter NEPA:  Monitoring and managing government’s environmental 
performance.  Columbia Law Review.  2002;102:903‐972. 

 Steinemann A. 2000. Rethinking human health impact assessment.  Environmental Impact 
Assessment Review. 20:627‐645. 

 Wernham A. 2007. Inupiat Health and Proposed Alaskan Oil Development: Results of the First 
Integrated Health Impact Assessment/Environmental Impact Statement of Proposed Oil Development 
on Alaska’s North Slope. Ecohealth. 4:500‐513. 

 
Public Participation  
 Arnstein S.  1969.  A ladder of citizen participation.  Journal of the American Planning Association. 

35(4):216‐224.  Available at:  http://lithgow‐schmidt.dk/sherry‐arnstein/ladder‐of‐citizen‐
participation.html  

 Fischer F. 2000.  Citizens, Experts and the Environment: The Politics of Local Knowledge.  North 
Carolina: Duke University Press. 

 

HIA Evaluation 

• Parry JM, Kemm J.  Criteria for use in the evaluation of health impact assessments.  Public Health. 
2005;119:1122‐1129.  

• Taylor L, Gowman N, Quigley R. Evaluating Health Impact Assessment. NHS Health Development 
Agency, 2003. 

 

 

http://lithgow-schmidt.dk/sherry-arnstein/ladder-of-citizen-participation.html
http://lithgow-schmidt.dk/sherry-arnstein/ladder-of-citizen-participation.html
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